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- Sharla Dillon - Fwd: RE: TRA Docket No. 11-00051 Application of Crexendo Business Solutions,

Inc. for CLEC CCN in TN
Lo T R R R

From: Lisa Foust
To: Dillon, Sharla
Date: 7/20/2011 10:58 AM
Subject: Fwd: RE: TRA Docket No. 11-00051 Application of Crexendo Business Solutions,
Inc. for CLEC CCN in TN
Attachments: RE: TRA Docket No. 11-00051 Application of Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. for
CLEC CCNin TN
R
Lisa, ; f
= T
I just confirmed with Crexendo that they would prefer to appear at the August 22nd heafihg. C: y
Thanks for your help! :‘ | =
¢ 3

Janet Willis
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
Regulatory Specialist
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com
(770) 232-9200 (Office)
(770) 232-9208 (Fax)
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission,
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:41 AM

To: Janet Willis
Subject: Re: TRA Docket No. 11-00051 Application of Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. for CLEC CCN in TN

Yes.

>>> Janet Willis <jwillis@telecomcounsel.com> 7/20/2011 10:14 AM >>>

Hi Lisa,

Will the hearing tentatively scheduled for August 22" he at 1:00pm central as well?
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Thanks

Janet Willis

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
Regulatory Specialist

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(770) 232-9200 (Office)

(770) 232-9208 (Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product: or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission,
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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